
ADDENDUM #2                                          May 2, 2025 

 

TO: ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS 

FROM: NINA ALEXANDER, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT AGENT   

SUBJECT:     MASTER AGREEMENT FOR ON-CALL ENGINEERING/PLANNING SERVICES 

 

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 

hereby made a part of the original documents.  

Addendum # 2 

The following questions were asked by potential bidders:  

1. Section V: Qualifications of Applicants requests “proof of applicable professional licenses 
required for the performance of proposed services. Do you want licenses for each proposed 
team member or just company licenses? If each individual proposed team member, will 
license number suffice due to page limitations or do you require a copy of each?  

a. Please provide a firm level license.  

  

2. If our organization chart is 11x17, would that count as 1 page or 2 pages?  

a. The 11x17 chart will count as 1 page. 
 
 
 

 


